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Robert Needham

Chairperson

CMC Review of Police Move-On Powers
. GPO Box 3123

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Sir

Re: Review of Queensland's Police Move-On Powers

Following receipt and consideration of your Letter dated 23rd December, 2008,
reference above, | have to advise that at its Meeting of the 3rd February, 2009,
Council Resolved as follows:-

"That the Crime and Misconduct Commission be advised Council
endorses and supports the Queensland Police's 'Move-On Powers' in their
current format."

‘ Please do not hesitate to contact the writer if you require any additional information.

Yours faithfully

Director Health & Environmental Services




